MEETING AGENDA
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS
2330 N Maple Ave Suite 1, Rapid City & Teleconference
Friday, February 28, 2020 11:00 am MST

To join the meeting- via conference call;
Dial. (866) 410-8397 e Conference Code: 5816742095

Department of Labor & Regulation Office & Teleconference
2330 N Maple Ave Suite 1, Rapid City, SD

E.

F.

11:00 am —Convene. ... President Darrell Deheer

Roll Call ... Kristy Wright, Secretary-Treasurer
Approval of Agenda ... President Darrell Deheer
September 16, 2019 Meeting Minutes............................. Kristy Wright

Treasurer's Report ... Kristy Wright

Open for Public Comment

Final Approval of South Dakota Barber College School License
Proposed Administrative Rules

1. Cross-over Licensing Education and Curriculum

2. Instructor Education

Other Business

Adjourn

individuals needing assistance, pursuant lo the Americans with Disabifities Act or to join the meeting via
teleconference, should contact the Board of Barber Examiners at (605-773-6193) by Wednesday,
February 26, 2020 to make any necessary arrangements.




Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS
811 E 10th Street and 1200 E 21st Street, Sioux Falls, South Dakota
September 16, 2019 CDT

President Darreli Deheer called the meeting to order at 10:00 am at the Department of {.abor &
Regulation office located at 811 E 10th Street, Sioux Falls, South Dakota.

Secretary-Treasurer Kristie Wright read the roll and a quorum was established.

Members Present: Darrell Deheer, President
Kristie Wright, Secretary-Treasurer
Alex Jensen

Members Absent: Randy Scott

Others Present: Kate Boyd, Executive Director

Graham Oey, Staff Attorney, Department of Labor & Regulation
Donnie Valderrama, via teleconference

Alex Jensen made a motion to approve the agenda. Kristie Wright seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

Alex Jensen made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 10, 2018 meetings. Kristy
Wright seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

The Treasurer's Report showed available funds as of August 31, 2019 of $14,270 and reserve
funds of $43,321.

Executive Director Kate Boyd updated the members of the Board on State rules and policies
regarding work days and travel vouchers. If a Board member is working on behalf of the Board
on a particular day, please call the Board office in Pierre to let us know so that we can get you
paid in the appropriate pay period. Also, travel vouchers need to be submitted within a month
after traveling and need to be signed in a color other than blue ink.

Executive Director Kate Boyd gave a report on the status of license renewals. Currently we
have 186 licensed barbers and 98 licensed barber shops. There were 16 non-renewals of
barber licenses and 6 non-renewals of shop licenses.

Board members reported on the status of their inspections. Most of the inspections for 2019
have been completed.

The Board reviewed an application for a barber school license. It was noted that South Dakota
has not had a barber school! for over 30 years. School owner Donnie Valderrama addressed the
Board via teleconference. He stated that he recently attended the NACCAS workshop earlier in
September to learn about accreditation and what steps his school will need to take to become
accredited. After attending the workshop, he must have the school open within six months. He
has a target date of February 3, 2020. It was noted that NACCAS stands for National



Board of Barber Examiner Minutes
September 16, 2019
Page 2

Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences. In order for students tc be eligible for
federally funded financial aid, a school must be accredited. The process takes about two years
to become accredited. If a school in non-accredited, their students must self-pay or secure other
bank loans to pay for their education. Mr. Valderrama requested that various sections of the
administrative rules be updated to ensure that a barber school in South Dakota can successfully
operate and educate their students. Among the rules that he identified were:

20:39:02:02. Sanitation equipment requirements. Each barber shop and barber school shall
be equipment with the following sanitation equipment:

... (3) One lavatory shall be provided for each two barber chairs. ..

Mr. Valderrama requested that the Board consider allowing more sinks per barber chairs in a
school. It was agreed to change the school sink requirement to 1 sink for every four chairs.

20:39:03:01. General requirements for approval of state barber schools. Each barber
school shall meet the following prescribed requirements before the school receives board
accreditation:

(1) One instructor is required for each 12 students or fraction thereof:
(2) No school may enroll more than one student per barber chair in the school. ..

Mr. Valderrama requested that the instructor to student ratio be increased. The members
present agreed to a rule change to a one instructor to 15 students on the clinic floor, and an
instructor can teach more students in a classroom.

He also requested a change in the one student per barber chair rule because he plans to also
offer evening classes. The board members agreed to modify the rule to one chair for each
student present and performing or receiving instruction on practical work.

20:39:03:06. Allocation of hours in school day. The school shall allocate seven hours of the
students’ schoot day to practical work and one hour to lectures and demonstrations.

Mr. Valderrama stated that he doesn't have an issue with this rule for students after some initial
ctassroom training; however, he believes that it needs to be modified so that students can
spend time in the classroom receiving basic training and safety and infection control prior to
beginning to provide hair care services to the public. Following discussion, the members present
agreed to pursue a rule change so that students will not be on the floor performing haircuts
within an hour of beginning their initial education.

Executive Director Boyd directed the Board {o two separate practical exams used throughout
the country to test applicants for a barber license. One of the exams is from NIC: South Dakota
currently uses the NIC barber theory exam. The other exam is from an alternate vendor — PSH,
who also develops tests for barbering. She encouraged the Board to consider altering the
current barber practical exam to make it more compatible with exams used across the U.S. and
to meet national occupational licensing examinations.



Board of Barber Examiner Minutes
September 16, 2019
Page 3

Kristy Wright made a motion to approve the school license application submitted by Donnie
Vaiderrama, with the understanding that the Board will do a walk-thru of the school to ensure
that it meets all qualifications prior to issuance of the actual school license. Alex Jensen
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Kristy Wright made a motion to adjourn. Alex Jensen seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

The meeting adjourned at 11:22 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Boyd, Executive Director
Board of Barber Examiners



v 6 8Z 09E°FT 88°8F9°T
0°0 -06°6v2’S 0T OrE’9 TLT 186
L 8% Z8 819 L BT 0Z0°8 91 L99
0°ET £V bS LS 59¢ 0070
0 0 -LSBE6'T LL°G06"2 LZ ELT
00 -9L°69¢ 9L°890°¢€ St 808
L FS €5°TLO'T LY BIL'T F1°6Z1
8 9% 6T LFS’'S TL TOE’9 Z0 ZFS
v6 26 B9E'C BZ 09C %1 8B BP9 T
0°€T £FFS LS G9¢ 0070
00 -LG°8E6° ¥ LLS06°2 LT ELT
00 -94°59¢ 9L°890°'€ St 808
L %S £EG°TLO T LY ' BIL'T F1°GZ1
8°9% 62 LPS’'S TL T0E’'9 20" 2vs
TAY HTHTTIVAY HI¥A-OL-IVEA KTHINOW
124 1LA9ANT STINIIANIAXE
26°89£°'2Z 82 09E'¥FT
26°8%£°2 BZ 09E'¥FT
TF $SZ’9€ 26°83€°2 82 °09€'FT
ANV SNOILYINdOodddy STENLIANIIXE
HSYD ATECTIVAY HIVA-OL-9Y¥aX
0Z0z/10/20 BIVd
FPS'T EOVg XTHLNOW

oror Sionuop

08 607’8 000
08 607’8 a0°0
0070 00°0
0070 0070
08 60% '8 00°0
00°0 00" D
0070 0070
000 00" 0
08 60V’'8 00" 0
600 00" 0
08 607’8 000
00" 0 00°0
00°0 00" 0
0G" 0 Q00
FIVA-OL-9YV3X ALYA-OL-dYEX
STONVIEHADINT S LNIWL TWHOD
08'60F '8 00" 0
08 60F’'8 000
08 60F'8 60D
SHONYTHEHNING SLNIRLIWHOD

HALYJ-CL-ddHX HIVG-OL-U¥HX

6 IONINIVHEY SAWd Avd

%G TF CONINIVATY ¥VEX X4
0z02/1£/10 30 SY
SaNNI FTTIVIIVAY

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
“EoL’E
00"
00"

Q0

SOEVOE ONISNIADIT ¥ TYNOISSHAQOUA

00 6ET’ ST
00 02ZF%
00 LLE’'9
00 €0L'T
00 06L'E
00 6¥8°'TT
dILIDANG
INOOWY
0070
000
oo 0
SUAISNYHEL
NOII¥I¥d0odddy

6ET’'ST

00576

6£9°GT

ozy
LLE'D

06L‘E

6FV8°'TT

SHINIWVYXE dE3gdvd 40 qEY0d

LOL I-E0592 ANYJHWOD

STYLOLENS dO
STYLCLENS Sd
STALYW ¥ SIITIANS
SOAS TEYNLOVILNOD
TIATAL

SLIAIANES HIXQTIWH
SHIYWINS HIACTIWI

I-£059

0g0s0cs
ooo¥oZs
000t 0CS
00020Ts
000TOTS

ANYANOD

CANVdHOD AH LNOMYHEYd

STYLOL

STIALYW ¥ S$3EITIANS
SOAS TYOLOVALNOD

TIATHEL
SLIAANTd JIACTIWI
SHETAVIVS HIROTAWI

TANLTONEAXE
40 LOAL"0

S0Zs
v0Zs
£0Z6
Z0Ts
101S

CAELIDANE TYIOL

[ANIAS

00 6E1°GZ LOL dWHOD TTY
00 6£1°52 LOL ddALEOANd
00" 6£1°62 I-£069
NOIIY¥IHIOUddY

TYNIDIHO dWOD

YN LINO LI3DdNg

LINO LEDANd

09dr0cvd



Sct

ao¥da

SHANTWYXE JITIVE J0 qIVOd

NOILATIWOSHd HIINIAD

xxx da €EOT TYLOL LINN LaSang

«» 90 Tk PS9Z’9E

ZE0T €089 TYLOL LINN Sdnd/dWoD

*» ¥ T¥ FST 9L BT9 £0G9 TYLOL IDHNOS/ANYAWOD

Ha@ 1v ¥sZet 0000FTTI FOBTSOQGOZEOT £059
¥d/4¥a ANV INOGDDY HALNID ANYIHOD
SHANIWYXE dH3gdvye 40 gdvog CcE0T ‘LINGO I3ZANgd
NOIIWINDTd 3 HOHYT oT P RDONADY
020Z/1E/T0 140 SY
STONYTIYE WHALNID HSYD
YLOMYAd HINOS J0 ALVLIS T360FTVL



vZ

FEEXN 58°68Z°8 00 0FF Ze0T -LIND °

*xxx S8°68Z°8 00° 0%V £059 T dRWOD
P sg 68z'8 00 0FY FOBT9000ZE0T TELND
*x SB 6TL 00" ANNIATY JIHLO 44 Hhele)-{
x S8°6TL 00° HNNAATY ONTITdEdONON 0Z6¥ 1 1D0W
S8 67TL 00" SANNIATE DNIIVAIdCNON SP00Z6F €059 FOBISO00ZEDT
xx 00°0LS°L 00 0b¥ Sd34 3 SLIWYAEd ‘SESNIOIT Zy TLODY
* 00 0LS L 00 0FF (TYINTHNNIAOD-NON) DNISNIITT 40000 ¥ SSANISAH €62V TLOOY
00°0LS L 00 0¥ SHII ISNIDIT dIayvd I9veL6Zk €059 ¥PO8T9000Z¢0T
SCUVOH ONISNEDIT ¥ TYNCISSHIOHd HWYN ANYAWOD
£069 ON ANYIWCD
ALYO-0L-dVAX HINOW LNIMHND NOILJINDSEA INQCDOY dWOD HALNID

SHYIANTIWVYXH H3gdvd J0 qdHvod ZEOT IINN LADCNG
NOILYINOHEY ¥ "OoHEYT 0T AONIDY

0Z02/TE/T0 ‘9NIANE JOTIHId dod
IINQ 139008 AS AUVWWNS IONIATE
Cra) £l YI0MYd HINOS A0 IAIYLS 0z0Z/10/20 TdSZZ0ovd



xx dD

qo

ua

ua

-]
q0
¥a

40
aa

2011 ToUd

¥o-
00
00°
96 °
69°
09°
L9
00°

({1
oo-

00

L9E
09
09
ZeTl
6T
LS
g5
orv
oF¥

oFv
OFY

LRNOWY

0Z0z/80/10

0Z0Z/B0/T0
0ecoe/£0/10
0Z0Z/LT/TO

0Z0Z/LZ/TO
0Z0z/LZ/10
0Z0Z/LZ/10

ILY¥d
Lodaad

¥0000TOS0Z

£E€T8ELS
EET8EC
£EI8EZ

# 04 ¥0 “MOaNIA

fTHAOEAAY

0zoz/te/10

¥10¥M¥d HINOS J0 EIVLS

0202/80/10

QZ0Z/80/10
6Z0Z/ST/TO
0202/1£/10

0202/62/T0
0Z02/62/10
0Z0Z/62/10

Ji¥d
L5Cd

6L ¥PO0O-000T-0Z

B60-00TL
LYOZTORA
95021014

LOQ-FHOO0TD
LOO-gH0O0TID
LOQ-HE0O0TID

S@IVYOod SNISNIDIT 3 TYNCISSHAOUI

I INIFWND0a

SUINIWYXET dIgdvd Q0 qUJo"H

-ONIAONE dOI¥dEd HOd
LHOdTE WIHONOA TWNNAOL ANV FNNIAATH XTHLNOW

JONVHD LIIAN--ANVAWOD TYLOL

FONYHD 13N 4n0d9 LNNODDOW TYLOL

00S0¥0Z8 FOBT9000ZEDT

dOSNYHD LEN 400¥D LNNOJOV TYLOL

0008225 ¥0BTI9000ZEODT

0002¥0ZS P08T90002E0T

Q00Z¥02ZS ¥O08ISO00ZEOT

FONVHO LN 400¥0 LNAODJDY TYLOL

9F6L6ZF VYOBTIO9000ZEOT

9¥6E6ll VPOBTI9000ZE0T

9¥6E6CF P0OBIS000CEOT

£0%69

LNAODDY HILNID
NOTLIVINDEA ? WOHYI 01

0zoZ/T10/20

€059

€069
£059
€099

£059
£059
£059

AN ANYAROD
CN ANYJHWOD

dW0D

CE0T LINN Qng
AONEDY

LHZOATIYY



rxx
xx

ga
¥a

ua
ad

ad
|a
gd
aa

ua
ac
ba

=
aaq
ga

x da

aa
aa
|a

Ha

qa
Hua

g
fdada

FoT

ok LST
SLT9FT

00°99
SL T8
EfA 24N

30°ZS
9T ZLZ
917 L99
¥1°9CT

P

€0
IR

20°
6T
08 SY
Z¢'8B
£g°0¢

SETLT
61781

L9°c
€18
6E L
S¥ 09

ov 't
69°61
P3FT
gL ze
Z20°2FS
00°0FC

0009
00" 08T
0 cog

L8 VF

L9°GET
gy T2

LNOOWY

AL

dNo¥d
HOONAA

HITWNON
JOANIA

HWYN
LAOHS

ZEOZFZ  QZDZ/ST/T0 PTTO0ZXEDD Q0FTEQZS ¥OBTS000ZE0T £0S89
: . FIVLS-NI /ONIDAOT 00TE0ZS INSCrgo
ZEOCZFZ 0ZOZ/ST/TID PTI00ZXADD 000TE0ZS FOBT9O000IEOT €069
YEQ0Z¥Z 0202/ST1/10 . PTTOGZXADD 000TEDZS FOBT9000ZE0T £0S9
. . FLE/B (TLS-NI) ATHd-CLOV 0£0EQZS dNSCEe
6280%¥Z (0Z0Z/ST/T0 FTTO0ZXADD 00E0E0ZS POBTI9000ZEOT £0S69
VEOZ¥Z .0202/ST/T10 ¥TTO0CXHEDD 00E0EDZS TOBT9000ZE0T E£0G9
SHOIANMES TYNOSYIS 15 13nowo
SLTAANAE TAROTIWH Z0TS :IDECHD
NOIIVSNIWQOD ILNTWHAICTIWINN 06020TS SHASCHO
0zZ0ZT/LT/T0 £TIT00ZXIOD QD60ZT0TS FOBTO000ZEOT £059
0zZ0Z/€0/10 0EZTETXIADD 00602018 FPOBTSO00ZE0T £0S59
NOXIUSNAdHOD S.d@idoM 080Z0TIS 9ASCEQ
QCoZ/IE/TO 8ZT00ZXEID 00B0C0TS VOBTIS00OZEOT £0S9
0Z0OZ/LT/TO £EIT00ZXNIDD 0080Z0TS POBTOD00ZENT £0S9
0z0zZ/€0/T0 0EZTETIXIOD 008020TIS FOBTSO00ZEOT £0SS
HAIYHS ¥I~ SNI HITT/HITYAH 090201S :€NSOE0
0zZoz/1E/T0 BZT00ZXIEDD 00902015 ¥OBTSO000OZEOT £0S9
0zZ0Z/LT/10 ETT00ZXEDD 0090Z0TS FO8T9000ZE0T £0S9
0Z0Z/EC/TO QEZTETXEADD 009020TS FOBT9000ZEOT £059
TUVHS H3-INIHTN I LT QZ0ZOTS dnsrag
0Z0g/1E/TO BZTI00ZXIID 002020TS POBTI9000ZEOT £069
0ZO0Z/LT/TO ETITO0ZXIADD 00202015 FOBT9000ZEOT £0S9
0Z0Z/E0/TO QEZTETXADD 00Z0Z0TIS POBTS000ZEOT £0S9
AYYHS $.9FAOTIHI-ISYO 0T0Z01S EOSC"E0
ozoz/1e/10 2ZT00ZX3A9D 00T0Z0TS FPOBT9000ZEOT £0S9
ZEOZVZ 0Z0Z/STI/TIC FIIO0ZXIODD 00T0Z0TS ¥0O8T9000ZEOT £0S9
0Z0Z/LT/TO £TT00ZXIADD 00T0Z0TS FOBTIS000ZEOT £069
0zZ02/£0/10 DETTETXZEOD 00TI0Z0TIS FOBT9000ZE0T £0S9
SEATATIVS TIACTIWI I0TS IDHCHO
STEI SHEW WWOD ¥ qivod QE0IOIS -9NSLE0
oz0zZ/LT/T0 ETT00ZXEDD ODEQTOTS POBT900C0ZEOT £0S9
0Z0T/E0/TO 0EZTETXEDD 00£0QTOTIS FO8T9000ZE0T £0S9
SHOYM ¥ TYS dWE L-4d OTOTIOTIS E0SCE0
6Z0Z/TIE/TO 82100ZX3A9D COTOTIOTIS FPO8T9000ZE0T €059
0Z0Z/LT/TO €TT00ZXADD O0TOTOTS FOBTO9000ZE0T £089
0Z0Z/€0/10 0EZTETXIDD OOTOTOIS PO8T2000CEQT £059
SMIVOH ONISNIDIT ¥ TYNOISSAIOHd HWUN ANYIWOD
€0se ON ANYAHOD
# INIWIVd ¥O CAA-fa| HATNON INOCDOY ATLNED JHOD
“# TAd3Y AL ONTLSOd INIWODOT
SHANIWYXE YIMIVE JC quvod 02201 S—¥IINTID
SHANTWVXH dWIgIvHE 20 Tdvod 0T LINN IIodnd
NOTIYINO®ME 2 HOdYT 0T AINIDY
0Z0Z/TE/T0 9ONIANA dOI¥dd ¥O4d
IH04dEY JEOLIANIAXE ITHINOKW
YIOMYO HINOS 40 FIVIS 0202/T0/20 SYS0Zovd



LR T XYY
XXXNX
XXEX

R T

xx

¥a
aa
aa
dqa
ua
qa
daa
daa
qa
ua
ua
qa
uda
ga
oa

a0

faa

S6T

LS
LS”
LS
It
69°

69

€9°
te’
LeT

09
L9”
00°

00
SF°
oG~

00"
00"
9% "

899 T
899’1
8997
TOO T
6T
6T

61
ELT
€11

LS
ss
09

09
808
08
034
oF
LSz

LNOCHY

dovd

400490
HOONIA

CEOT :LINO 'd

P08190002E0T SHLND
£05% dHOD
SHSNAIXZE DONILYHIJO Zs - dNO¥D
¥l 40 CGLOENON/dXd JONON 8225 Lodrde
LOd0d NON- L0OC SNYHEL ¥dd0 000822 -dnsrde
0z02/80/10 860-00TL 0008229 FOBISO00ZEDT €059
SUDITAYES TYNLOVILNCGD ¥Yozs LD3Cg0
SHITAYES TYVELNED 002¥02e -"HASCdO
0Z0Z/ST/10 LFOZTOWA 0002¥0ZS FOBTI000ZE0T €089
0zez/TE/TO 295021014 0002¥0ZS FPOBTY000ZEOT £0S9
LNYLINSNOD dILOSWOD 0S0F0QZS -EASLdo
OSTTEZZT MILIOSLUYHS FE6I¥ZEZ0 020Z/ST/I0 6EE $00-000T1-02 00S0FP02S P08T9000ZE0T £089
TIATIL €028 -LOEArgo
LS—-NI/STVHEN FTIYXYL-NON 0STEOCZS  HOSCIO
ZEOZFPZ 0QZ0Z/ST/TO FTTQOZXEODD 0O0STEDZS POBT9000ZEOT £099
vE0Z¥Z  020Z/S1/T0 FPTTO00ZXEDD 009TE0ZS ¥08BT9000ZE0T £059
HIVLS~NI/STVIH TTHYXYL CFTIE0ZS HOSCHO
WITHNN HPN # LNTWAYE "0 dLYd WHIHON LNNCDOOY FYHALNID JHOD
"FOANHA LEIOHS ‘# LAY AD INILSOd LNHWNIOA
SHANIWYXE JdIgIvd A0 qav¥od 0Ze0T S-"HHLNAD
SHYEANIWYXE Jd3gdvd 40 quyod 20T LINO oE9dng
NOILYINO™ ¥ dOdYl 0T ADNIOV
0Z0Z/TE/TI0 ‘ONIANI dOI¥Ed ¥Od
LHOdTY FANLITANAIXE XTHLNOW
YILOMNYd HINOS AC FAILVLS 0Z02/10/20 SY5020vd



LT T ET
xxxx

r¥x SZ kgL’

% LG ¥OL”

» L6 £9¢E

L6 £9E
* LS 599¢F

6L EVC
8L TZI

* LL G067

00" 05T
TT°0L

9v"Sgs’
0z 091’
x 9L°890’

TT L¥T
00" F12
9F'69¢
SL°STE

O 616"

FO E0T

o 81 020"
* Ly BTL

L6°1
8S'S
FB TIG6
LL7GEZ
TE'E0S

* TL TOE”

00 0FO°
1L 192"

88¢ aoWa

sz kL’
SZ FZL”

FI
Pl
FT

9

<

T
T
€

T

8
T

9

Z
4

ALVI-OL-YVIX

LS 899°T
LS°899°1

£G°899°1

Ty T00°1
69°6T

69 °6T
00"

00
e
L ELT

00
(s10 0y

L2 ETT
0009
Sv°goeg

00°
00°08
9% LS2
SLT9FT
¥Zvee
00°

9T1°L99
PT°GET

£
Ly
08°S¥
6T°8T
S¥ 09
20" Z¥s

00 0Fe
20°20¢€

HINOW INTHEND

CE0T -“LINO =

FOBT2000ZE0T -WIILNED

SQIY0d ONISNEDTT » TYNOISSREIACHd £089 1dHCD

SHSNIAXH ONIILYIAJQ Zs SLOOY

Hl d0 ALDgNON/dXE dONON 8Z2ZS TLoOY

L2aNg NON- LOQO SNYYL Jdddo C008BCCZS €TO0S59 FPOBIZO00ZE0T
STYIYALYW ? SEITIANS §02S - LOOY

TOULSO0d 0CSEGDZS €069 FOBTISOCOZEOT

ALYLS-ONILNIYI QCOTESOZS £0S9 FOBTISCO0ZEOT

SHOIAYES TYALOYIALNOD ¥oes T LOOY

"dO¥d JENMO HLVATHI-SLNIH 006FF0CS €059 FO8TI000ZEOT
HIIYASMEN-DONISTLIIATY 009EV0ZS €099 FOBTI000ZE0T
SHOIAYES TYUINHAD 0002¥0Z25 €052 POBTS000ZE0T
LNYITASNOD YWIALNJWCD 0050F0CS €059 ¥FO8T9000ZEOT
TIATIL £0es SLOOVY

LS—-LO0/STYEN FTEYXYL-NON 005€E€0Z2S €089  FO8T9000CEOT
LS~-NI/STVEA ITEYXYL-NON 00STEDZS €059 FOBTI9000ZEOT
ALVIS-NY/STVEA FTdYXVL 00%TE0ZS €082 POBTI9000QZEOT
FILYIS-NI/ONIQAOT 000TE£0ZS €089 FOBTS000ZEOT

ALA/H { LS-NI) ATHd-0LOY 00€0€02S £0S9 POBI900GCGZEOT
ALd/71 (T LS~NI) AIdd OLOY 00Z0E0ZS €0S2 PVOBTS000ZEDCT
SHOTAYES TYNOSYIS 18 Rreie) -4

SLIAANAE JIACTAWE <0Is SLIOV

NOILVSNAJHWOD LNTHACTIWINN 00602019 €0S9 PFOBTI90002£0T
NOILUYSNIJHWCD S . diTdoM 00B0Z0TIS €0S9 FOBTI000TEO0T
TIYHS ¥I- SNI HATT/HITYIH 009020%TS €099 ¥08T90002E0T
MIYHS ¥I- LNIWITI I LT 002020TS <€£0S92 POBI900CCEOT
HTYYHS S, JHAOTAWI-ISVO O00TOZ0TS ¢€0S92 FOBTI9000ZE0T
SHIEYIYS HAXCTAWA TOTS S LOOY
SHII SHEW WWOD ¥ (IV0od 00E0TOTS €092 ¥08BT9000ZE0T
SHOYM ¥ TYS dWI L-4 00TOTOTS £0S% ¥0BT90002E0T

SIY0od ONISNIDIT ¥ TYNOISSIIOHd

NOILATEDSHA LNOODOY

SHANTWYXYH JITI¥d IO GUYoH

SHIANTWYXT HITdYd 0 CUVOS
NOIIWINDTE 3 dodWl

0Z0Z/TE/T0 ‘HNIGNE AdOI¥Ed ¥odA
LIING LE0aNdg X9 JUOdTd ILOHACHO-EAS/IDANg0 ATHLNOW

YI0¥Yd HINOS J4C HILYLS

£0S9
dH0D
0Ze0T

ZE0T
0T

0coZ/T0/20

AYN ANVIWOD
ON ANYJWOD

HHLNHID
S-dHEINED

LTINGQ LI9aNg
AONIDVT

TASTZO¥d



SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS

PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE RULE
COSMETOLOGY CROSS-OVER EDUCATION & CURRICULUM
FOR BARBER LICENSURE (300 CLOCK HOURS)

Minimum Regquirements:

¢ Licensed Cosmetologist

¢ 18 years of age

e Passage of the South Dakota Barber State Board Examinations
Curriculum:

40 Hours  Theory of Barbering

130 Hours  Theory & Practical combined -- Basics of Barbering/Styling, Advanced
Barber/Styling, Cutting and Styling, Design Techniques

130 Hours  Theory & Practical combined — Shaving techniques and practice, including
use of a straight-edge blade



O~ o b

10

20.294.10 95th Legislative Session 400

2020 South Dakota Legislature
Senate Bill 13

Introduced by: The Committee on Commerce and Energy at the request of the Department of Labor and Regulation

An Act to revise certain educational requirements for the practice of barbering.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA;
Section 1. That a NEW SECTION be added:

36-14-7.1. General Coursework--Credit--Promulgation of Rules,

Notwithstanding any _other provision of this chapter, the board shall allow an

approved school of barbering _to apply credit earned by a student for general coursework

in_areas not iimited to the practice of barbering that is completed in other programs or

institutions to the course of jnstruction required in § 36-14-17.

The board may promulgate rules, pursuant to chapter 1-26, establishing criteria

for accepting and_applying the credit allowable under this section.

Catchlires are not law. (§ 2-16-13.1) Mrdersgores wnd-cate raw larguage,
Cuuasptrkas nd-Cale deloted language



Senate Bill 13

Back to Full List
Purpose:
revise certain educational requirements for the practice of barbering.
Sponsors:
The Committee on Gommerce and Energy at the request of the Depantment of Labor and Regulation
Keywords:
Boards and Commissions. Executive/Judiciary Request. Professions and Occupations, Promulgation of Rules

Want to add this bill to ane of your tracking lists? Logon to Myl RC

Date Action Audio Location
01/14/2020 First read in Senate and referred to Senate Commerce and Energy S.J. 11 N/A

01/23/2020 Scheduled for hearing r 2:55
01/23/2020 Commerce and Energy Do Pass, Passed. YEAS 7, NAYS 0. hd 2:55
012312020 Certified uncontested. placed on consent, Passed A 255
01/24/2020 Senate Do Pass, Passed. YEAS 33, NAYS 0. S.J. 76 Nis,

01/27/2020 First Reading House H.J. 62 NiA

01/28/2020 Referred to House Commerce and Energy H.J. 75 NiA

02/05/2020 Scheduled for hearing i 26:59
02/05/2020 Commerce and Energy Do Pass, Passed, YEAS 13, NAYS 0. ~F 2659
02/06/2020 Certified unconiested. placed on consent A4 26:59
02/06/2020 House of Representatives De Pass. Passed, YEAS 67. NAYS 0. H.J. 213 N/A

0210712020 Signed by the President S J_ 169 N/A

02/10/2020 Signed by the Speaker H.J. 247 NiA

02¢13/2020 Delivered to the Governor on February 13, 2020 S.J. 227 NIA

Bili Text Versions
Date HTML Format PDF Format
01/09/2020 Introduced Introduced

02/06/2020 Enrolled Enrolled

Possible Amendments

Requested By In Context POF In Context HTML Instructions PDF Instructions HTML



SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS

PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE RULE
BARBER INSTRUCTOR (600 CLOCK HOURS)

Minimum Requirements:

o South Dakota licensed barber

¢ One year of licensed barber experience

¢ High School Diploma/GED

» 18 years of age

¢ 600 hours of instructor education

» Passage of the NIC Instructor Written Theory Examination

DESCRIPTION: The primary purpose of the instructor course is to train the student in
the basic teaching skills, educational judgments, proper work habits, and desirable
attitudes necessary for competency in entry-level employment as an instructor or a
related position.

50 hours

200 hours

150 hours
200 hours

600 hours

Orientation
Methods of Teaching and Clinic Management

Principles of Teaching, Learning, and Lesson Plan Development: Outlines,
Examples of Lesson Plans, Components of Effective Lesson Plans,
Preparation, Teaching Methods; Presentation Techniques: Application,
Testing, Lecture and Warkbooks, Demonstrations, Return
Demonstrations, Discussion, Question and Answer, Projects, Field Trips,
Developing and Using Educational Aids, Films or Videos, Charts,
Manikins, Reference Materials, Chalkboard, Overhead Projectors and
Transparencies; Program Development and Review; Program Review

Student Salon/Clinic Management
Instruction and Theory

TOTAL {required)

In order to implement barber instructor education, it would require an administrative rule
change. The current administrative rule is shown on the following page. it simply states
that an individual have a current barber certificate, high school diploma, and a minimum
of three years of experience in the trade of barbering. An individua! may have many
years of experience and be an excellent barber, but that doesn't necessarily mean that
the individual possesses the skillset to be an effective instructor.



20:39:03:01. General requirements for approval of statc barber schools. Each barber school
shall meet the following requirements to receive board approval:

(1) All students must be supervised by an instructor. Each instructor may direetly
supervise a maximum of 15 students at any one time. except an instructor may teach any number
of students in the theory classroom;

(2) Lach school must have at least one barber chair for each student present and
performing or receiving instruction on practical work; and

(3) Al instructors employed at the school shall have a barber certificate issued by the
board, a high school diploma. and a minimum of three vears of practical experience in the trade
of barbering.

Upon apptlication to the board, any person complying wilh these requirements may take the
board's instructor examination. Upon passing the examination, the person shall receive an
instructor license issucd by the board.



